









## **HISTORY**

- Built for the Spenner Company around 1926 and occupied as a Car Dealership & Service Center of Ford
- Becomes Nye-Holycross Co. around 1930, continuing as a Car Dealership & Service Center
- Becomes D.A. Motor Co. in 1931 and continues providing auto services
- Becomes the Service Garage for Bell Telephone Co somewhere between 1931-1934
- During the 1960's is occupied by the Gates Body Shop
- Becomes a Van Conversion Shop in the 1980's





